4 tapg

" LIVE WELL
@HHSA Pod SAN DIEGO

CHILDREN, YOUTH AND FAMILIES (CYF) BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SYSTEM OF CARE COUNCIL

MEETING AGENDA
January 11, 2016 - 9:00-10:30 A.M
3255 Camino Del Rio South- La Jolla Room

l. Welcome and Introductions (Delrena Swaggerty) 2 minutes

ll. Approval of Minutes (Delrena Swaggerty) 2 minutes
* December 14, 2015

lil. Director's Report (Alfredo Aguirre) 5 minutes

IV. Mental Health Services Act (MHSA)- Update (Gary Uimer-Goodrich) 5 minutes

V. Sectors “Hot Topics” from Council Representatives 45 minutes

Public Input/Discussion to follow (Delrena Swaggerty)- Handout

Vl. Business Items 20 minutes
* Family and Youth As Partners Subcommittee (Donna Ewing-Marto)- Handout
v 2/24/16 from 10-11:30arm at 5005 Texas St, Suite 104, SD CA 92108
» CYFBHS Mental Well-Being Celebration 2016 Ad Hoc Committee (Edith Mahler)- Handout
v 1127116 from 10-11am at Camino in the Bonita Room
* The Big Why- Critical Issues in Child and Adolescent Mental Health Conference
v Date: March 12, 2016
v Place: 12400 High Bluff Drive, San Diego, CA 92130
Foster Youth Mental Health Bill of Rights- Questions to Ask About Medications- Handout
BHAB Suicide Prevention Workgroup- Handout

VIl. Committee Update Reports (If time permits) 10 minutes
A.  TAY (Mike Miller/Fran Cooper)
B. CSOC Training Academy (Rose Woods)- Handout
* CYFSQOC Conference: Let's Talk About Sex: Sex and Sexuality in Children and

Adolescents (Rose Woods)- Link: http://theacademy sdsu.edu/programs/bhetalcyfsoc/
» Principle to Practice Awards- Nominations Begin {(Rose Woods) - Link:

https://docs.google.com/a/mail. sdsu.edu/forms/d/1bG000Y B-UXUUUtJc-
1DbVhk4 PSBHIOOSOEIy8hIZwEQ/viewform?c=0&w=1
C. QI (Steve Jones)- Handout

X. Announcements 1 minute
CYFBHSOCC EXEC. COMMITTEE NEXT CYFBHSOC COUNCIL MEETING
Monday, January 25, 2016 Monday, February 8, 2016
10:00 A.M. (Conference Call) 9:00-10:30 A.M. in the La Jolla Room

Committees/Sectors/Workgroups Meetings Information:
Outcomes Committee: Meets the first Tuesday of the month-Del Mar Room-1:00 to 2:30 P.M.
Early Childhood Committee: Meets after this meeting-La Jolla Room-10:30 A.M. to Noon.
Education Advisory Committee: Meets quarierly the 4th Tuesday of the month-La Jolla Room-11:30 A.M. to 1:00 P.M.
TAY Workgroup: Meets quarterly the fourth Wednesday of the month-La Vista Room-11:30 A M. to 1:00 P.M.
CYF CADRE Sub-Committee; Meets quarterly-2™ Thursday of the month-Del Mar Room.-1:30-3 P.M.
CCRT: Meets the first Friday of the month La Jolla Room from 10:00 1o 11:30 A.M.
Family and Youth Sector: Meets the 3" Tuesday of the month-5:00-6:30 P.M. Information at 619-546-5852
Private Sector: Meets the 2™ Monday of the manth- Bonita Room- 8:15 to 9:00 A.M.



<\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\»‘\N‘\‘V\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\\\'\N‘\\N‘\‘\N‘\\‘\N‘\\N\N‘\N‘\

,

APALPPLPLPLPPL PP PP PP PP PSPPI LSS PSS SIS SIS

Y

CHILDREN’S SYSTEM OF CARE PRINCIPLES

CSOC Council Vision: San Diego youth are healthy, safe, successful in school, and in
their transition to adulthood, while being law abiding, while living in a home and community
that supports strong family connections.

Mission: The purpose of the System of Care Council is to ensure that all agencies serving
San Diego county youth from age 0 through age 21 have coordinated services resulting in
improved youth and family, and system oufcomes consistent with System of Care Values
and Principles.

. Collaboration of four sectors: The cornerstone of the CSOC is a strong four sectors

partnership between youth/families, public agencies, private organizations and education
that ensure accountability to achieve System of Care (SOC) goals and quality outcomes
consistent with SOC philosophy.

. Integrated: Among the four sector partners services are comprehensive, accessible

coordinate behavioral and physical health care, provide seamless transition of care and
utilize natural community supports,

. Youth quided, family driven: Youth and families actively participate in service delivery,

planning, and program and policy development.

. Individualized: Services are flexible and designed to meet and build upon the unique

needs, strengths and potential of each youth, and family.

. Strength-based; Individualized plans and services identify and utilize youth/family

strengths to facilitate health and wellness.

. Community-based: Sector partners offer an array of services in each region and

strengthen family and youth connections to neighborhood and local community resources..

. Outcome driven: Service delivery systems continuously improve services by measuring

and evaluating outcomes and use results to modify practices.

. Culturally Competent: Service providers honor the diversity of cultures; address the

complexities within and between cultures, and provide accessible and relevant services.

10.10.11
P APPSO PP PSPPI SSSSSSSSS

AAANAAAAANAAA AV AA VAR AN AR AR AAAAANNNAN VAN AN AAA AN AN

\



CORTY OF SAN DGO

#HHSA

HEALTH ARD HURAN SERVICES AGENCY

w2 LIVE WELL
ant SAN DIEGO

CHILDREN, YOUTH AND FAMILIES (CYF) BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SYSTEM OF CARE COUNCIL

MEETING MINUTES
December 14, 2015 — 9:00-10:30 A.M
3255 Camino Del Rio South- La Jolla Room

+ =Member in Attendance O =Absent E =Excused
CONSTITUENCY | MEMBER | STATUS | ALTERNATE | STATUS
PUBLIC SECTOR

1 Mental Health Board Rebecca Hemandez O VACANT

2 Behavioral Health Services | Laura Vleugels, M.D. + Jean Avila O

3 Probation Timothy Hancock O Margie Deleon O

4 Child Welfare Services Debra Zanders-Willis O Barry Fox E

5 HHSA Regional Dori Gilbert + Judy Benson 8]
Representative

6 Public Health Dr. Dean Sidelinger 0 Rhonda Freeman +

7 Juvenile Court H. Judge Carolyn 0 Micheile Johnson @)

Caietti
8 First 5 Commission Kim Gallo O Jennifer Wheeler 9]
EDUCATION SECTOR

9 SELPA Angela McNeece O Carolyn Nunes )]

10 Regular Education Mara Madrigal-Weiss - Don Buchheit +
Pupil Personnel Services

11 School Board Barbara Ryan + Carol Skiljan O

12 | Special Education VACANT Aidee Angulo O

PRIVATE SECTOR

13 San Diego Regional Center | Carlos Flores O Dan Clark Q
for Developmentally
Disabled

14 | Alcohol and Drug Elizabeth Urquhart 0 Angela Rowe 0
Contractors Association

15 i Menta! Health Contractors | Steve Jella + Delrena Swaggerty O
Association

16 | Mental Health Contractors | Barent Mynderse + Dixie Galapon +
Association

17 | SANDAN Margaret Iwanaga- + Rosa Ana Lozada +

Penrose

18 Fee for Service Provider Mary Clark, Ph.D + VACANT

19 Wraparound Constituency | Delrena Swaggerty + Carrie Kintz +

20 | Healthcare Provider Dr. Pradeep Gidwani O

FAMILY AND YOUTH SECTOR

2] Family and Youth Donna Ewing Marto O Melinda Furfuro O
Roundtable (FYRT)

22 | Youth Special VACANT VACANT
Education/Mental Health

23 | Family Receiving Services | Debbie Stolz + Pam Toohey O




BHHSA W7 LIVE WELL

HEALTH AND MUMAN SERVICES AGENCY P' abd
24 | Youth-Representing Sarah Pauter E Stacey Stevens O
Residential and/or Juvenile
Justice
COMMITTEES (Non-voting members unless a member of the Council)
- Cutcomes Committee Angela Chen E
Chair
- Executive Committee Barry Fox
Chair
- Early Childhood Ali Freedman +
Committee Chair
- Education Committee Mara Madrigal-Weiss
Chair

Staff Support: Yael Koenig, Edith Mohler, Grisel Ortega

I. Welcome and Introductions (Delrena Swaggerty)
+ None

Il. Approval of Minutes- September 14, 2015 (Delrena Swaggerty)
e Approved

lil. Director's Report (Holly Salazar)
A. Suicide Prevention Workgroup

e The Behavioral Health Advisory Board (BHAB) member Supervisor Dave Roberts
proposed that BHAB establish a Suicide Prevention Workgroup (Workgroup)

e BHAB voted and approved the creation of the Workgroup

« The Workgroup developed 12 recommendations of which 10 were approved by the BHAB

e« BHS and other County partner will conduct a feasibility review and  will share
recommendations with BHAB

B. California Health Facilities Financing Authority (CHAFFA)

« Application submitted September 2015 for capital facility dollars to construct a centrally
located crisis stabilization unit and expand current ESU from 4 to 12 beds was not
approved.

¢ There will be a fifth round of funding that will be released January 8" and BHS is currently
working on identifying a location to re-submit application for the grant.

C. OPS Planning FY16/17 Enhancements
e Mid-Year enhancements going to Board of Supervisors January 26, 2016 for
implementation this fiscal year.
D. Drug Medi-Cal
3 counties have submitted their plans: San Mateo, San Francisco and Riverside.
» Currently planning internally to have plan ready by February/March,

V. Mental Health Services Act (MHSA)- Update (Gary Uimer-Goodrich)
A. The 3 year plan was approved by BHAB for FY 15/16
B. Community Engagement Forum Executive Summary (Handout)
» Held 13 forums in the community and one forum was held during the Peer Liaison Quarterly
Meeting on November 24 2015.
« 880 community members participated.
» The top 5 priorities where identified for each discussion area.
« Next steps are to examine regional variation in prioritize needs as well as review of all feedback
received.

V. Sectors ““Hot Topics” from Council Representatives
Public Input/Discussion to follow (Delrena Swaggerty)
s Please see Sector "Hot Topics” Discussed handout attached.

Vl. Business ltems
A. On October 6, 2015 Governor Brown approved Senate Bills No. 238, 319 and
484 which are related to foster youth care including psychotropic medication.
{Dr. Laura Vleugels)- Handout



CORIty OF SAard EGO

¥ HHSA ull SANDIEGO

FEALTH AN w#is AN SERVICES AGEHCY

* SB238- hitp:/fleqinfo.legislature.ca.govifaces/billNavClient. xhtmI?bill id=201520160SB238
Requires the state to develop and distribute monthly reports that include data about youth on
psychotropic medications. Required trainings on a variety of children’s behavioral health topics will
be developed and provided to parties involved with the care of children in foster care.

¢ SB319- hitp://leqginfo.leqislature ca.govifaces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill id=201520160SB319
Will expand the role of the foster care public nurse to include oversight of mental health care of
foster youth.

« SB484- hitp://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient. xhtml?bill id=2015201605B484
Will require certain group homes to submit data regarding youth on psychotropic medications.
Methodology will be established by the state to review data submitted and the state will visit
facilities where psychotropic medication use is determined to be out of line with set measures.
Measures will include certain Healthcare Effectiveness Data and Information Set (HEDIS)
measures.

¢ SB253, which would have increased court oversight of psychotropic medications, was NOT signed.
The author (Sen. Bill Monning) plans to re-introeduce another version of SB 253 next year.

+ V220 has been modified to align with the California guidelines. There is a copy available on-line
for public comment.

B. Family and Youth As Partners Subcommittee (Donna Ewing-Marto)- Handout

e 2/24/16 from 10-11:30am at 5005 Texas St, Suite 104, SD CA 92108

e Chairs: Donna Ewig Marto and Rebecca Raymond

C. CYFBHS May Celebration Ad Hoc Committee (Edith Mohler)- Handout

+ 1/27/16 from 10-11am at Caminec in the Bonita Room

s Chair: Edith Mohler

e Looking for Co-chair

+ Please RSVP to Grisel.Ortega@sdcounty.ca.gov

D. “Brief Safety Contact" for high risk clients- Ad Hoc Workgroup (Julie McPherson)- Handout

+ Thursday, January 7 from 9-11am in the La Vista Room

e Purpose of workgroup is to establish a system-wide protocol on how to meet the clinical
needs of “high risk” clients.

E. Pathways ICC/IHBS (Yael Koenig)

e Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) will be issuing a notice to all Counties that
Intensive Care Coordination (ICC) and Intensive Home Based Services (IHBS) is a service
available to all eligible EPSDT beneficiaries and it is not exclusive to Pathways enroliment.

F. Senate Bill 75 (Yael Koenig)- Handout

+ Full Scope Medi-Cal for all children

s Come 2016 no earlier than May 1 all children up to the age of 19 that have a non-satisfactory
immigration status will be eligible for Full Scope Medi-Cal.

VIl. Committee Update Reports (If time permits)
A. CADRE (Bethany Hansell)- Handout
« One pager tip sheet for clinician/provider who do Behavioral Health assessment to help identifying
substance use impacting youth.
B. CCRT (Edith Mchler)- Handout
e Provided FY 14/15 and FY/15/16 Highlights.
« Due to holiday there will be no meeting in January. Next meeting scheduled for February 5, 2016.
C. Early Childhood {Ali Freedman)
* YouTube video- “Kids President- How to change the World (a work in progress)”
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=4279DsSKUmU &app=desktop
D. Education Advisory (Mara Madrigal-Weiss)
e This year they trained 148 youth mental health first aider. Touched 39 districts of the 42.
e Provided trauma informed practices with partners: SDYS, CWS and Foster Youth Services. Trained
214 educators, touching 22 of the 42 school district
¢ Involved with CSEC and Awareness and Prevention intervention. Have trained 138 individuals
representing 15 school districts working in 34 separate sites.
» In partnership with SDYS have trained 152 educators from San Diego Unified School District.
E. Outcomes (Amy Chadwick)- Handout
« Discussed the systemwide implementation of the Eyberg Child Behavior Inventory (ECBI) for ages
2-5 instead of the CAMS effective 7/1/16.



BHHSA 57 LIVE WELL

FHEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCT

e CASRC will provide multiple training about ECBI administration and data entry.
e Please submit feedback to Amy Chadwick at aechadwick@ucsd.edu by January 31, 2016.
F. QI-MIS (Ann Louis Conlow)- None
G. TIS (Jean Avila)
s Behavioral Health has implemented a core implementation tearn and has developed 12 items they
are working at throughout the year.
« Atthe agency level there is a subcommittee Dori Gilbert is leading where they are developing a
power point with note pages for any county employee o be able to present.

Vill. Announcements
« With the San Bernardino shooting and tragedy, the Riverside County reached out to San Diego County for
support as they have been deploying clinicians to San Bernardino. Today there is a team of four clinician {two
from Mental Health Systems, Inc. and two from San Diego County) traveling to Riverside to do debrief with first
responders from Riverside. The county of San Diego is continuing to be available for support and may reach to
others if they are called upon.

IX. Action ltems

Action Items Action By Action Due

Email JV220 public comment link to Council Yael Koenig Completed

Email Brief Safety Contact Workgroup invitation | Yael Koenig Completed

to providers

Email SB 75 to Council and provider network Yael Koenig Completed

Email ECBI for feedback to Council and provider | Yael Koenig Completed

network

Email invitation to participate in Children's MH Yael Koenig Completed

Well Being Day Celebration planning committee

Identify substance use within the BHA Tip Sheet | COR's Ongoing in January 2016
to be discussed in January Program Manager's

Meetings

Email the Family & Youth As Partners Yael Koenig To be completed February 2016
Subcommittee participation invitation to provider

network (2/24/16)

Committees/Sectors/Workgroups Meetings Information:
Outcomes Committee: Meels the first Tuesday of the month-Del Mar Room-1:00 to 2:30 P.M.
Early Childhood Committee; Meets after this meeting-La Jolla Room-10:30 A.M. to Noon,
Education Advisory Committee: Meels quarterly the 4th Tuesday of the month-La Jolla Room-11:30 A.M. to 1:00 P.M.
TAY Workgroup: Meets the fourth Wednesday of the month-La Jolla Room-3:30 to 4:30 P.M.
CYF CADRE Sub-Committee: Meets quarterly-2™ Thursday of the month-Del Mar Room -1:30-3 P.M.
CCRT: Meets the first Friday of the month-La Jolla Room from 10:00 to 11:30 A.M.
Family and Youth Sector: Meets the 3™ Tuesday of the month-5:00-6:30 P.M. Information at 619-546-5852
Private Sector: Meets the 2™ Monday of the month- Bonita Room- 8:15 10 9:00 A.M.



CHILDREN, YOUTH AND FAMILIES BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SYSTEM OF CARE COUNCIL

SECTOR "HOT TOPICS™

Sector Hot Topics: Trends and concerns; items pertaining/affecting your Sector that the Council can provide input/feedback on or the
Council should be aware of. Hot Topics are distinct and separate from informational only or announcements.

SECTOR CONSTITUENCY HOT TOPIC DATE ADVANCEMENT/
PROGRESS
1|Education Education Information sharing across system (GOALS MOL)) 9/14/2015| Tabled
2|Education Education Trauma Informed Systems 9/14/2015|Tabled
3|Private Private Information sharing 9/14/2015|Tabled
4|Private Private Increase placement opportunity for disabled 9/14/2015|Tabled
adolescent
5|Private AOD 1115 DMC Waiver 9/14/2015|Stakeholder input
w/BHS evaluation on
impact
6|Private Health Provider Home visiting and parental mental health 9/14/2015| Presentation tabled
7|Private Private Increase in Juvenile Justice in youth with disabilities 9/14/2015|Tabled
8|Private Private Warm Handoffs; what do they currently look like in 12/14/2015|Discussion will be taken
general practice and how would we like them to look back to the Private
like in order to strengthen integrated care Seclor and report back
to the Council.
Subcommittee will
develop a fact sheet with
definition of warm
handoff and the goal as
well as best practices to
achieve successful
warm handoff.
9|Public CWS Services for non-minor dependents- Access 9/14/2015|Tabled
10{Public CWS Continuum of Care Reform 9/14/2015| Tabled
11[Public CWs Quality parenting initiative 9/14/2015|Tabled
12| Public cws Best practices for transitioning 0-5 9/14/2015|Tabled
13|Public Public Health Address moodianxiely disorders in pregnant and 12/14/2015New
postpartum women. Collaborate with community
organizations to identify strategles/programs that
address mood/anxiety disorders in pregnant and
postpartum women and assess how screening and
resources can be integrated into existing program and
community organization processes. Example:
Postpartum assessment within pediatric settings.

Foltre Gl

SHHSA

HEALPH AKD Huso A WRVICSY AGENTY

Poud

LIVE WELL



U J w — Q .— d., m mﬂl ADHTIDY SIDANIS MY W O I:F‘.WL
TIEM IAN e VSHH &)

QO3 KNS 30 ALMNOD

"PaySIeISa [03010J0
Aousbe-iapu| uonnyysul
ay} uym wesboid

2380 e buiwo
'03SD uo uocnejuasasd

BIW Nd IV -SL/E/LL

Un0y) je passnisiq|sLOZ/vLi6 (23892) ua:piiy) jo uoyejo|dx |BNXSS [EI0IBWILIOYD SHY Algnd|E
aq 0} auwodqnsisLozZ/vL/6 Buluies) sejoN ssalbold -siauled pafojduwg yinoA/Awe 4| yino/Aiwe4 |z
slauped sy (noddns Bunuaied ‘Buisnoy|
oA ® Ajwe{ pswioy ‘pooy :x8) Juasuod jejualed Jnoypm sedinles aalpoddns
punoy Aimau o} Buinon|sLoZ/L/6 Bunsanbal siouiw -12unon AJoSIAPY YInoA Apwe yinoAsAjwe 4| uinoa/Awe|(L
Ss3uaoud 3iva 31dOL LOH AODN3INLILSNOD JOLO3S
/ANTINIINVYAQY

"sjuawsdunouue o Ajuo [euoijelusojul woly sjeledss pue Joulsip ale so1do| 10H 'JO SIEME @4 pjNoyYs [I2Uno’)
ay} Jo uo yoegpaayandul apiaoid ued |Isuno) ay) jey) 1030ag 1nok Bunoaye buluiepad sway 'suieouoo pue spual| :saido| JoH Jojaag

a3assnoasia -..sJIidol LOH.. 40103S
TIONNOD UV 40 WILSAS HILYIH TVHOIAVHIE SAITINYE ANY HLNOA ‘NIYATIHD




CYFBHSOCC - Family & Youth as Partners Subcommittee

The purpose of the Family & Youth as Partners (FYP) committee is to develop policy,
program, and practice recommendations that ensure standard efficiencies and advance the
value of family and youth as partners at all levels from service recipient to organizational and
community leader.

Timing: The FYP committee will furnish a written report at BHSCYF CSOC Council Meetings
each month. The committee conducts its business primarily through conference calls and/or
in person meetings.

Authority: The FYP committee is established as a standing committee of BHSCYF C50C
Council and shall advise the Council regarding the activities of FYP committee.

Representation: The FYP Committee shall represent the four sector partnership of the
BHSCYF CSOC Council.

Membership: The FYP Committee is facilitated by two co-chairs, one representing the Family
Youth Sector and one representing the Public/Private Sector. Membership shall include
representatives of each sector and shall include at least one direct service provider. FYP
Committee decisions/recommendations are generally made by a consensus process, although
a more formal process of voting may be employed when necessary.

Chairperson Responsibilities The co-chairs of the FYP Committee are responsible for calling
meetings of the committee; setting agendas; tracking activities and assignments as needed;
and overseeing communication with members of the committee and with the BHSCYF C50C.

FY 15-16 Objective:

To review the evolving role of Family and Youth Partners at the direct service level
including OPOH manual and CSOC descriptions; to make improvement
recommendations, on policies, programs, and practices that ensure standard
efficiencies, to CSOC Council.

Co-Chairs:

Public/Private Representative: Rebecca Raymond

Family Youth: Donna Ewing Marto

Meeting: Wednesday February 24, 2015 10 AM to 11:30
In-Person: FYRT 5005 Texas Street Suite 104, San Diego CA 92108
Conference Call: 213-416-1560 PIN 392 2067#

Online: https://www.anymeeting.com/463-093-178




Children’s Mental Well-Being Celebration 2016
Ad Hoc Committee

Each year, the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) selects a day and
a theme within the first full week in May to observe as National Children's Mental Health Awareness
Day. The County of San Diego Children’s System of Care Council hosted the first official celebration in
May 2015:

v' Family and Youth Roundtable families prepared Children’s Mental Health and Well-Being poster
boards that were showcased at County locations: Rosecrans Health Services Complex,
Behavioral Health Services {BHS) Administration building, Seutheast Behavioral Health Clinic and
BHS Emergency Screening Unit (ESU) during the month of May, 2015,

v A video project by “Youth Voice” members interviewing local key leaders about children’s
mental health and well-being.

v A Children’s Mental Health Well-Being Celebration held May 6, 2015 at Cherokee Point
Elementary. The celebration included the debut of the video project and a potluck.

You are invited to be part of the

Children’s Mental Well-Being Celebration 2016 Ad Hoc planning committee
Proposed Guidelines:

s Inclusive of all four sectors (public, family & youth, and education)

¢ Focuses on accomplishments and achievements in the advancement of behavioral health in San
Diego. It is not an awareness campaign nor focuses on diagnosis

» The theme is in alignment with the SAMHSA theme

s The cefebration incorporates the Children’s System of Care values

Kick Off Planning Meeting
4" Wednesday of the month from 10-11AM in the Bonita Room: 1/27/16, 2/24/16, 3/23/16 & 4/27/16

Date: Wednesday, January 27, 2016
Time; 10:00 to 11:00 A.M.
Place: 3255 Camino del Rio South, San Diego CA 92108-Bonita Room

RSVP: Grisel.Ortega@sdcounty.ca.gov

County Co-Chair: Edith Mohler

Co-Chair:

@HHSA LIVE WELL

S:\BHS\CYF\Children’s Mental Health Celebration 2016
12.09.15



$801A9G [EROS |0 Juswyedag
Aoually S80IAI9S VEWNH PUT YYESH
QUUDYE] JO FIRIS

‘st 1speuneydioop Ay

sucneapay
noqy Ysy 0} suopRsany

s1y613 40 |G YiesH
1eJUaly Yinoy, 18)s04 "51 saioMm (81305 Ay
2091-9¢8-1.18-1

TUBRMUSPNQUQD "D 531504 U1 o 30

“UNARAS | e
sl (el egnd Bi) LM SISUNSWET (L ‘siomaod feuout
ia.!i&u;!aizﬂﬁ»aiiviﬂ“ | | pumJopon &u e o) Wb g 3ARY | EL
spoetl el piie Pouiled 0 pepUena %E%mﬂg
28 porsit UL WHBAS 1Y oW | topop At qum om of 1By o 5By | 2
3 BU LA INOA JEi50] BLIGET) J0 I 3
s saeﬁlaﬁiis&auﬁt
WOUISEOITERI

| a 'SaAIE

‘SAU JO) SPUSUALIODaYS
100D sy woyespsi Aue yum eaienp

Japop & Aq pequosasd
912 [E)) SEIUEISONS [EDfLSP SO0 10

1 1 10V20p B4 19 01 b sy Basy |

PUB SxsU By} 848y o) b o aney |

uopexpau 9xe} Auo oy Juby sy saBY |

‘Jeany ebas ' “(uonempew oidantupisd Jiedxe]
auioows Al jo SSaips 9z 96e :t%b:cai!zi!_t:n?_sﬂ.&:ﬂw
nun yfinonp saopuas ey uowr aos
uat BupnHRu) *areD 1RIEDYy BAE3A) Ljeay [EuaLL &) UISUGD pue i
s.m:&:&szm_;s?s__sg}:s s_ﬁtuﬁ.uﬁf_zmiﬁau.a!: -
g} A uo BsEd SOy m e | )| 6L Em:___muu...c_a.»”u_. oy

AUNED JUBIBE B Of POADW we Bl Spagul Ewﬂcﬁ

| usym Buzprpy ‘sebueip uaweoeyd A el A T i L ;
uaLM JuSuNESH LiEey [EluUsw Bumeoas enal Apdwioid 0} 14BY au) saey |
anuguos o) 1y6Y 81y aABy ) L TWBUNEE] PUR SIMAIES LO|EY |EYUBLI

c ealda) Apdiwsosd o jybu e eamg ¢
O} [BIUSLULNED Bq PINGAM M 18] 5981184 5pasu A 1wew
12UOISSa)0ud [EMPAL 10 JCIIOD B SSIHUN 1BY] SROMURS PUIE Juauneas Bupnuy
'SP ppEau | pue [E1p ‘yyeay yaw Aw Bupsebas suoispap

Auw jo Adoa € 165 pue 6% 0) IyDu e o jje eyew disy 0) )G Gy BARY |

aney | 1epjo pue Z) jo sbe aylyy ‘L1 prEy T

*SRI0Da) unas Aw Aem & v Suondo Juainean pue sisoulep
jo Adoo e ya pue eas 0 Jyby epasey | 9| Aw noqe mouy o) Wby e eaByy
Juauneas .u_Eu;wm._E S8MAITS
WEIGO pUE S5A0TR B diay o] 1apuo u) Esy [eyuel axanal of Jybiu eyl Saey |
SENPUIpUI PEZLIOVINE tilm paIEYS B

a_..o_._.muco__u::&:_ m__..»:..mungmm_.w
puE tonewloju [epaur Aw Bupsebay
Auenuapyuod o) Wby ay) aney | ‘G

s3ybiy jo 111g YileaH

“JOI20p J0 5ideIaly)

Aus o) Bupger UL AigenuspyUDD o)
Wby el aney | AepuLI WZL A sTUY DL IB3Ud\l YINOA 123504




R S1UB28 /B0 IanewssPURLICIO MW G Y
pue Y5V 0) suogsanD) (||| Hed SWSISopY
UG USIDRUD) 10} SUONEXDIN DNENDAST “Wiok
pawiEne ELOREDINGY INDGE NSV 0] SUONSSND

!:..oﬂslﬁ.... - B:sﬁou..p I
wo | LuoreDeeut Bine) dois of Apeni

Laney

G
“Hoged)| weE 0] suogsanb jleym
—__u.ouaﬂug__s ..wﬂ!hm.nu_in_ £ ’ LUORED e oL NOA diay i SnyDosg SIy) fuor
epu U1 YUM Luop | fotir sealion o
Epiaydn iné%is_ﬁg saitemp fo 2aie noA 1 10 sy 9poop
L, AT | ST R R
f N 3
~empew Aw Bupreba sigbu dwary g < P 0 wnbm?u!;ﬁ!aﬂﬂ.@hﬁm
Lew yum s1ybng 2q UDREDID BiY UED) LGARDIPPE LK
10 186 WOSH (@S BROA IISOS A Pt By 6y T3 tionestpedt i 3oy sﬂaﬁmﬂaguﬂiﬁsﬂﬂ
MBI NOA UeDy [oney | op subuteum SI00K3 IpMs VOUNIDD Big B0 IR, D nn_n_..,n...oe._g.cﬂ S&ab..m 4
‘ueyd Jewiean pue ‘o siEak oz shausbiouss us eney igg_gﬁgsig
voljepaw Aw jnoqe nok of i) o] & Pl T T pipm- 10 S7040 BPS INOGE SWSNICT IO FUOR SWOUSA ) pueysIapUN 0) Yy oy sARyY NOA
‘abpnf 10 Aswone snak [e) sAeme ued oK EuN 8l _._-a__un_..wui L ~gonb DAZY | i ISENOT | FHNOUS MIOUM, 2
Pk p el __._.in._._ ; £10U | JL4M PUE {BULIOU 5t 1BYM ‘SIa0)0 “uogEspous
abpnr 5 h_auﬁznﬂcsi_gua .saﬂa!;ux.. apts souauedxa | )| JuoqeEipaw bl s inoqe Asualisows ue uj 18I O] OUM -
fa g 10040 DS UOLWWIOD G4 BIB18UM T
10 Aauiony incA o) Bunjje] DUY B4 “8JED 48150} POpUBIXE U ABIS L) 'GI 0} age b o
Emsaﬂiszﬁﬂui_sﬁe 0 Aue G oasorn opresod o yyw (shuopaesey Bnup apqissag »
suonespaw AousuBasd : NS SUOTIE L Bt
ocaup Buequicd ul SxSul Aus o ok R R A ash SVl L i et i "UOREDIPOUS B4 JO SWIUIG PUE SYSKY »
E SUDNEMIW_ SOIINCD 81 ZU0nEDtPeW JO Junowe Buaim 1800 Buy uopEpaw pajsabing ;
Jann Dupaiio) S8 PUE SLRE oty 0 yanus ooy oxey | ) sueddey jeum 'El 40 Bupies Aguaim 1We | jety Uoppous uopespeus
uszu-e_mnﬁﬂ_u o ncﬂuw_:uqﬂc g Lsuoepen A |8 8] JO SJWBU Y} MOWBI MDA UBD | fop t e ! Uy
n:n:numz_vfw___zo_h.s ..n__u._h.oE o a:o_“ ? e i g g a.hiu% _gw_.w h%ﬂnﬂmiﬁ :ﬂ%ﬁﬁ&ﬁ “sasoubeip pue swojdwiAs MoK
e 3 Epatl -1 .
Busag yiom qey Aue 51 2yBnous uayo ﬁﬁﬂlﬂuga,m—xwh_hazu:gcwu 21 1 KB SUDTENC gUIoT Buipniou) LoREAPRIL By J0 (Siuoseey

popeu Buseq ybjem pus ey fus)
Liorop Kl ypm Jweunuiodde dn mayoy
. ey, paomou a4 | E:Enﬁ“nﬁﬂ!:ﬁu_u:oﬁm

1s1BLLEY

BUY) MOKD| PINOYS NOK ‘uoNENNEW BupE]
‘spnyo ops Bupueyedye usag BAey| "9 10 151 © G DB GZpELLING NOA UED 1) 10 UBDISAL Inop o] Bupjjef na_M_Eun.Sm és.ﬁ_ﬁ%
- p— oq eaipauw ‘padioy | ]
ayy sj2a) fpoq Aw pue | spaa) ay Hurye) opym moag o 'y =S:W.uﬂﬂnﬂ uaE__MmuE 1o Gupuersiapun Lﬂ!: .n.nnmh%w..%c“u uusssw:_ . x.__ .oEcMc_n_oa
pusw Aw ‘vonedipaw Aw axelpusym 5 58 LINE "SUOHIPUD JOUIESM AUB Bsal] " ureb pwm sranbares ok pue _Ma:_s w.m_:g n aﬁ:ﬂzhua .cc.._uu.ﬂw._:m
e ow any L SHUAIE SBUI0 J0) PEPUSUHLICIS) *suonSenb BuMDyo) Bty 03 S1GMSUB P P2NIED DS ‘uogEMpIW Uieay
djoy 10U S0P UONEIPAW AL suapneoald fue asay) ary .Eﬂ_ﬂvus aug wnop Gunum pue Bepyse &g - [EILIBU SEALEALITS ‘oM [38) LU0p NDA LB,
Y ow Guidjey 5) uonedipaw By Ty 3yt BunE) By ploas 0} 1o B Buiip (=1e308py
SEB yons 'sanwioe Aue asewy ary ‘gl
e of dn ¢sBrup souo Jo ‘evenluew loycare 0 ?E%:wm.“o!a: 5__34._9 ﬁwﬂﬂa
diey nok X -] i
e i o €54 &1 Syt oSS U POUIQUISD 5 uoleIpau) C e L T el LUONEJNSI UHESH
- g ‘55300
SORIAGOB JBLIG oS AN O BM B T N ieeih o e e aonanii posts ek A [Blua}y INogy %Sy 0] Suaysany
tued jusunean fu e 2“_...__2_ o op ai Bunem enum 1048 o pog X ‘utnndo PUCIES € J0) ASE
joad vex b | et
looyss puR 2oy |2 oy euM Z sutmEnpaur Jao Aue el iy G (- wdon
ZJued wawnean LApog oA jbge SIGRop 0 sudhsenb aaet]
Aur e s diy 0} G BAG NOA ue fw v aasege oq j) | Buoy Moy Lo IAS noA ‘suonsenb esay Bumsesaye . .
uoneuwoju) Jo sueddns 810 jeyp UL 1B2M O} BB} )| S0P But MO L1900 . Buryer
uoneIIpal 1nGA JNOGE UOESIBAUCD 51 8ABY LoD 1 S90p GuOI MOH '] ase nod vogesipeus mdanoyAsd eyl
2 pejs ued nod Jeyg SAem ewos sIE 846 Luonemnpatu Gumel we § 18Y) peuuoju) INOGE peuNoju AGN) g O weuadiul 51|
90 0] 5poay 2)| AW U1 ISR OUM, 2 “wonesipaw SrlenouaRsd Guel aiojeg
8SINN YlleaH %Bﬁewuh_wﬂ suonsanb Bupwoo} o Bupyse sopisuod -
. ag | pnoys UBYO MO LU0T
aignd 10 183yl uoneqald m_c_:_”._.____u:ao Eﬂ:o.aﬂ._un..cﬂ:mc_:sm ueIsAld INoA

“BRI0pN [EI20S JNOA 0] Buie] na_mmm%uﬁou:nw%wwmww_ﬂﬂwﬂﬁoﬁ . LIAA 11SIA INDA S04 Bunedsid



“7 LIVE WELL
A7

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH ADVISORY BOARD
FINAL RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE SUICIDE PREVENTION WORKGROUP
DECEMBER 3, 2015

Background

In July 2014, the Medical Examiner's (ME) office released a report stating suicides comprised 15% of the
nearly 3,000 deaths investigated by the ME’s office in 201 3. The number of suicides totaled 441, a great loss
to the County of San Diego. In April 2015, it was proposed by Behavioral Health Advisory Board (BHAB)
member Supervisor Dave Roberts that BHAB establish a Suicide Prevention Workgroup (Workgroup) and on
May 4, 2015, BHAB voted and approved the creation of the Workgroup.

The Workgroup met seven times from May-October 2015 to hear from a variety of subject matter experts and
develop recommendations to address challenges, identify gaps and develop ways to enhance current efforts
toward suicide prevention. On November 5, 2015, the Workgroup presented their final report to BHAB and on
December 3, 2015, BHAB voted to move forward 10 of the 12 recommendations which are listed below and
presented in no particular order.

1 | Immediately adopt the Columbia Suicide Severity Rating Scale (C-SSRS) on a countywide basis and, if
possible, encourage and integrate into existing programs on as wide a scale as possible.

2 | The San Diego County Sheriff's Department (which administers all adult jails) and the San Diego
County Probation Department {which administers all juvenile facilities) should screen each incoming
prisoner/juvenile utilizing the Columbia Suicide Severity Rating Scale (C-SSRS) or an alternative
validated instrument specifically appropriate for the incarcerated population.

3 | Enhance and expand psychiatric emergency response services throughout the County.

4 | Expand the availability of child and adolescent psychiatric beds.

5 | Expand the funding for facilitation of the suicide prevention advisory council, and its committees, to
implement suicide prevention programs and activities.

6 | Bolster senior services to reduce isolation and suicide related issues by pursuing expansion of the
“village" concept in San Diego County utilizing electronic tools and resources.

7 | Create more outreach efforts for veterans, including peer-to-peer suppor, to reduce suicides within the
County.

8 | Expand and enhance suicide prevention resources for Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender and
Questioning (LGBTQ) youth and Transition Age Youth (TAY).

9 | Increase funding for transportation programs, serving senior citizens in particular, in order to decrease
isolation and improve access to community services.

10 | Expand existing crisis intervention services on a 24/7/365 basis using text messaging services (such as
CrisisTextLine.org) to provide therapeutic feedback and referrals.

Next Steps
County staff will conduct a feasibility review of the above recommendations and share this with BHAB in early

2016.



Children Youth and Families System of Care Training Academy Presents

O

" & Let’s Talk About SeX
€)

QS» Sex and Sexuality in Children and Adolescents

Have you ever felt uncomfortable when discussing sex
and sexuality with children and adolescents?

Have you ever been conflicted about how and when you can discuss these topics?

This conference will help you gain comfort and
develop trust, rapport, and skills to discuss sex
and sexuality with children and adolescents.
Conference presentations will explore the
relationship between sex and substance use, the
basic elements of providing comprehensive care
for transgender youth, and how to talk to
children, youth and families about sex and
sexuality.

Thursday, March 3, 2016

8:00am — 8:30am Registration & Breakfast
8:30am - 4:30pm Conference

Crowne Plaza Mission Valley

2270 Hotel Circle North
San Diego, CA 92108

Registration Fee: $75

Fee Includes: Parking, Continental Breakfast, Lunch, CEs

Scholarships available for Family & Youth Support Partners
Contact CYFSOCAcademyBHETA@mail.sdsu.edu

This course meets the qualifications for 7 hours of conlinuing education credit for MFTs, LPCCs,
LEPs and/or LCSWs as required by the California Board of Behavioral Sciences, PCE 3776. The
Academy is approved by the Californ'a Board of Registered Nursing, Provider Number BRN
CEP-15014; CCAPP-EI, Provider Number 15-98-398-0816, and CAADE Provider Number
CP10-906-C0317 for 7 contact hours/CEHs, The Academy for Professional

Excelience is approved by the American Psychological Assaciation to sponsor \
continuing education for psychologists. The Academy maintains APA
responsibility for this program and its content. e

@\ @ Counly i Son Dio Qo 2 un o -
aun! on Diogo i i ;
,{.¥ Children’s System ol | L@ | H A kud
JBUETA e _ YW B coetoningacademy | V1 BE HuPSR LIVE WELL
et it T fan Dusnasiat | Sehogl of Social Work |



Children:Youth and Families System of Care Training Academy Presents

Let’s Talk About [RY=¥:4

Sex and Sexuality in Children and Adolescents

Registration Form ¢ separate registration form is required for each participant)

Please indicate the division of Children's System of Care you work with:

[] Family and Youth Members ] Probation (J Community Partner
[ Family and Youth Partners [ child welfare [ Other
(O children Youth and Families Behavioral Health Services (] Education

Name:

Program:

PasitionfJob Title:

Phone: Work Email:

Work Address:

Supervisor: Supervisor E-mail:

[] 1 am a psychologist. Psychologist license #

] Vegetarian Meal

Please email your completed registration form to:
CYFSOCAcademyBHETA@mail.sdsu.edu
or FAX (619) 594-1118

Your registration is hot complete until payment is processed.
Group payments MUST include a registration form for each participant.
Only payment by check or credit card will be accepted. Payments must be received by February 25, 2016.

PAY BY CHECK
Please make checks payable to SDSU Research Foundation,
Mail Checks to: BHETA 6505 Alvarado Rd, Suite 107 San Diego, CA 92120

PAY BY CREDIT CARD

Click or go to the link: https:/fera foundation sdsu.edu/merchant/default.aspx?pa=listing

Scroll to the bottom to the dot point that reads Training above Academy for Professional Excelfence
Click the link that reads Pay by Credit Card for Training

Enter the amount you are paying. Registration fee is $75.00 per person.

Enter the amount with no $ symbol (for example 75.00).

You will receive an e-mail confirmation upon receipt of your payment.

If you have any questions or trouble processing payment, please e-mail CYFSOCAcademyBHETA@mail sdsu edu.



QI Report: January 2016

There is a new phone number for the Serious Incident Reporting Line 619 641 8800
BHAS have been updated with new Gender Identity/Sexual Orientation fields

There is a new 0-5 BHA that should be implemented in CCBH within the next couple of
months

There was a new service indicator added in CCBH (CFT Meeting) for tracking
Client/Family Team Meeting for PWB clients

BHS Databook for FY 14-15 should be available no later than February, 2016

QM will be having its External Quality Review from Jan 12-14, 2016

QM is proceeding with plans to implement the Client Plan Workgroup recommendations
by end of fiscal year

QM is developing a regular training for Program Managers, with first some to take place
sometime before end of March 2016.



CWS Group Home Placement

Facllity Name License No Placement Count |Children Count

ASSQCIATED RESIDENTIAL SVCS INC | 374602285 13 13
CASA DE AMPARO 374603234 14 13
CENTER FOR POSITIVE CHANGES 3 374603292 b 5
CENTER FOR POSITIVE CHANGES 5 374602641 3 3
CHILDHELP MERV GRIFFIN VILLAGE 330902381 2 2
CIRCLE OF FRIENDS 374602611 b 6
CIRCLE OF FRIENDS Il 374602603 3] 6
DEVEREUX VIERA 602300045 2 2
DEVEREUX-VICTORIA 602300087 1 1
FIRST STEP TREATMENT HOME 374602535 1 1
FRED FINCH YOUTH CENTER-SAN DIEGO 374602631 4 3
GROUP HOME SPECIALISTS 336426796 1 1
JACK & CAROL CLARK ADOLESCENT TREATMENT PROGRAM 374602245 4 4
JASPER MOUNTAIN CENTER 602300050 1 1
KIDSPEACE: ORCHARD HILLS CAMPUS 602300048 3 2
LAKESIDE ACADEMY 602300066 1 1
MILESTONE GROUP HOME 372008440 4 4
NEW ALTERNATIVES INC, #18 374600056 23 23
NEW ALTERNATIVES, #15 370808330 8 8
NEW ALTERNATIVES, INC. #16 374600197 18 18
NEW ALTERNATIVES, INC. NO 1 370801541 9 8
PEPPERWOOD HOUSE 374603441 1 1
PROMESA, MILLBROCOK HOUSE 107201149 1 0
RANCH CREEK - CALIFORNIA FAMILY LIFE CENTER 374603206 1 0
RIGHT AT HOME 336408395 1 1
RYS: FRONTIER 350310258 1 1
S.AM.'S 374601272 3 3
5.D.C.F.C.-SAN DIEGO CENTER FOR CHILDREN 370808583 15 15
SAN DIEGC CENTER FOR CHILDREN 374600859 5 5
SQUTH COAST CHILDRENS SOCIETY-CALADIUM 306001333 1 1
STAR VIEW COMMUNITY TREATMENT FACILITY 197803340 3 3
VARSITY TEAM, INC. #2 374603865 3 3
VARSITY TEAM, INCORPORATED #1 3745603652 3 3
Grand Total 168 161




CWS FFA Placement

Agency Name License No |Placement Count |Children Count

A COMING OF AGE FOSTER FAMILY AGENCY 336424303 2 2
ANGELS FOSTER FAMILY AGENCY 374603866 71 71
CASEY FAMILY PROGRAM, THE 370603103 5 5
FIRST STEPS FOR YOUTH, INC. 197601539

KAMALI'I FOSTER FAMILY AGENCY 336407693 26 26
KNOTTS FOSTER FAMILY AGENCY 366408258 1
KOINONIA FOSTER HOME, INC. 306004812 1 1
KQINONIA FOSTER HOMES, INC 374603502 21 21
KOINONIA FOSTER HOMES, INC. 336426848 24 24
NEW ALTERNATIVES INC FOSTER FAMILY AGENCY{NAI-FFA) 374603503 19 19
OLIVE CREST FOSTER FAMILY AGENCY-SUB-OFFICE 374600985 5 5
SAN DIEGO YOUTH SERVICES 370602725 28 27
SPECIAL FAMILIES: A PROGRAM OF SDCC 370600001 18 17
TOWARD MAXIMUM INDEPENDENCE INC. 370603102 13 13
WALDEN ENVIRONMENT, DBA.WALDEN FAMILY SERVICES 374603095 14 13
WALDEN FAMILY SERVICES 374603410 13 12
(blank)* 1 1
Grand Total 263 259




Probation Group Home Placement

Facility Name License No Placement Count |Children Count

ALPHA CONNECTION-ANOKA RANCH, THE 366401649 1 1
ALPHA CONNECTION-SHOSHONEE PLACE, THE 366402331 1 1
CASA DE AMPARO 374603234 11 11
CENTER FOR PQSITIVE CHANGES 374601510 7 7
CENTER FOR POSITIVE CHANGES 3 374603292 1 1
CENTER FOR POSITIVE CHANGES 5 374602641 3 2
CENTER FOR POSITIVE CHANGES || 374601477 5 5
CFLC-HEMET HOUSE 330908393 1 1
CFLC-HEMET RANCH 330508350 1 1
CHARLAN RANCH - CFLC 374602871 3 3
CHILDREN'S THERAPEUTIC COMMUNITIES - ETA 336403976 4 4
CHILDREN'S THERAPEUTIC COMMUNITIES - GAMMA 330908482 1 1
CHILDREN'S THERAPEUTIC COMMUNITIES - THETA 336405675 4 4
CLEAR VIEW TREATMENT CENTER - MONDAMON HOUSE 366409042 2 2
CLEAR VIEW TREATMENT CENTER-DESERT VIEW 366407263 1 1
DEVEREUX VIERA 602300049 2 2
DNA GROUP HOME 107200453 1 1
FIRST STEP TREATMENT HOME 374602535 2 2
GLEN MILLS SCHOOL 602300033 2 2
KIDSPEACE: QRCHARD HILLS CAMPUS 602300048 3 3
LAKESIDE ACADEMY 602300066 2 2
MATHIOT-SERAFINO COURT 347001989 1 1
MINGUS MOUNTAIN ACADEMY 602300052 1 1
NEW ALTERNATIVES INC. #18 374600056 11 11
NEW ALTERNATIVES, INC. #16 374600197 1 1
NORMATIVE SERVICES, INC. 602300007 1 1
OAK GROVE INSTITUTE 330911240 2 2
PHOENIX ACADEMY AT LAKEVIEW TERRACE 191222731 4 4
RANCH CREEK - CALIFORNIA FAMILY LIFE CENTER 374603206 3 2
ROP QUALIFYING HOUSE FREEL 27202889 1 1
ROP/ATCS: SIERRA RIDGE 57001447 4 4
RTC 107200940 2 2
S.AM.'S 374601272 1 1
SAMPLE HOUSE 100406223 1 1
SAN DIEGO YOUTH SERVICES, THE BRIDGE 370808498 3 3
SAN PASQUAL ACADEMY 374601549 1 1
VARSITY TEAM, INC. #2 374603865 1 1
VARSITY TEAM, INCORPORATED #1 374603652 1 1
WOOQDWARD ACADEMY 602300054 2 2
WOODWARD YOUTH CORP. EAGLE/CRYSTAL/OAK COTTAGES 602300082 1 1
Grand Total 100 98




